
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
Subject: RE: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:27:00 PM

Oh no – I did!! J  I had several from him that were just to me, and didn’t see the one sent to the
group.
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) <angela.robinson@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
 
You know what’s funny?? I didn’t get anything from Daniel this time around?!?!  That’s really
weird…..
 

From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:59 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
 

I just received an email from Daniel Apon on the internal-crypto mail list.  I am definitely on
the list now, just not sure about before. 

 

 

Thanks again!

Angela

From: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:54:40 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
 

I just checked and there's nothing in my Junk Email folder.  I did receive an email from Jacob
on Feb 8 about qTESLA which was sent to the internal-pqc list.  However, I have nothing
from him besides that.

 

I'll be on campus tomorrow.  Perhaps the troubleshooting will be easier in person.  Thanks for
your help!
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--Angela

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:27:46 PM
To: Robinson, Angela Y. (Fed)
Subject: FW: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
 
Hey Angela,
Can you check your junk and/or clutter boxes for that Feb 8 message from Jacob?  According to the
admin logs, it was went to you. 

Let me know,
Sara
 

From: Lacko, Thomas F. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:21 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
 

Hi, Sara,
 
I see that Angela is on the alias/distribution list. I then searched the logs and I
see that on 2/8 Jacob Alperin-Sheriff sent a message to the internal-crypto
address and it was successfully delivered to Angela...
 
 
Message Trace Results
 
DATE (UTC)
2/8/2019 5:33:08 PM (which converts to 12:33:08 PM Eastern time)
 
SENDER
jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov
 
RECIPIENT
angela.robinson@nist.gov
 
SUBJECT
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Everyone Should Check out drilscretelog
 
STATUS
Delivered
 
 
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:00 AM
To: ngaliases <ngaliases@nist.gov>
Subject: Addition to internal-crypto@nist.gov
 
Hi,
Could you please add angela.robinson@nist.gov
   to the alias internal-crypto@nist.gov
 
I thought I requested her to be added last month, along with Daniel Apon, but when a message went
to the alias last week, she said she did not receive.
 
Thanks,
Sara
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